
From: Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
To: Calvillo, Angela (BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS); BOS Legislation, (BOS); Wong, Linda (BOS)
Subject: FW: URGENT: Continuance Requested on SHARP Legislation - File #180480
Date: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 12:38:21 PM
Attachments: SKM C75918090411420.pdf

 
 

From: Cervantes, Julia (DAT) 
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 11:43 AM
To: Ronen, Hillary <hillary.ronen@sfgov.org>
Cc: Board of Supervisors, (BOS) <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>; Breed, London (MYR)
 <london.breed@sfgov.org>; BOS-Legislative Aides <bos-legislative_aides@sfgov.org>; Karunaratne,
 Kanishka (MYR) <kanishka.cheng@sfgov.org>; Quigley, Nathan (DAT) <nathan.quigley@sfgov.org>
Subject: URGENT: Continuance Requested on SHARP Legislation - File #180480
 
Please see the attached letter from the Municipal Attorney’s Association.  We request a continuance
 of your second reading the SHARP legislation.
 
Best regards,
 
Julia Cervantes
Assistant District Attorney
Homicide Unit
Office of the District Attorney
850 Bryant Street, Rm. 322
San Francisco, CA 94103
Tel: 415 553-1682
 
The information contained in this electronic message may be confidential and may be subject to the
 attorney-client privilege and/or the attorney work product doctrine. It is intended only for the use
 of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
 hereby notified that any use, dissemination or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
 you have received this electronic message in error, please delete the original message from your e-
mail system. Thank you.
 












